Triage Quality Assessment Software

Completing access to TQAS - New User

Once your local administrator has set up your access account, you will receive an email from SESLHD-
TQAS@health.nsw.gov.au. The following steps will assist in completing access to TQAS for a new user.

Please ensure that you have logged into a NSW Health Computer and that Chrome is installed. For security
purposes, TQAS will not open on kiosk computers (e.g. general access workstations, WOWs). Please contact IT
support to assist.

1 On accessing TQAS for the first time you may see a privacy alert. Left-click on Advanced.
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2 Then left-click on Proceed to tqas.sesahs.nsw.gov.au (unsafe)
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Completing user access

1. In the email sent to you, you will find a temporary password and a hyperlink to complete user setup.

From: TQAS <SESLHD-TQAS@health nsw govau>
Date: November 09, 2017 82735 AM

To: NewlUser@healt v

Subject: TQAS - New User

Your passwod to access TQAS is
kg (We| Temporary password

[Click this link to access|——{ Link to TOAS new user sefup

*** this is an automated eMail, please do not use reply ***

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of NSW Health or any of ifs entities

2. Right-click on the ‘Click this link to access’ hyperlink, and select copy hyperlink. If the Copy Hyperlink
option is not available, copy this link: https://tqas.lan.sesahs.nsw.gov.au/tqas/#/newLogin.
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This message is intes - amed and may contain confidential information. If vou are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender
S, Bt pperink

Views expressed m t the mdridual sender, and are not necessanly the views of NSW Health or any of its entities.

3. Open Chrome web-browser. In the address bar, right-click and select Paste and go.
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4. You will need to enter the following information: email address, temporary password and new password.

4.1 The email address must be the same address that the original email was sent to (e.g.
NewUser@health.nsw.gov.au).

4.2 The temporary password is case-sensitive. To avoid error, copy and paste it into the Password Provided
field. Highlight the temporary password in the email sent to you — making sure not to include any spaces,
then right-click and select copy.

From: TQAS <SESLHD-TQAS@health nsw.gov. au>
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Thiser the and may contain Tf you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender

Views - + age are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of NSW Health or any of its entities.
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4.3 Right-click inside the Provided Password text box, and select Paste. Next, in the Your New Password text
box, set a permanent password that includes a mixture of numbers (e.g. 1,2,3) and symbols (e.g. @,%,").
Re-type this new password into the Repeat New Password text box.
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4.4 Next, left-click LOGIN

5 Please ensure that you have read the Disclaimer notice, and the left-click Accept to proceed into TQAS.

The Data within TOAS is provided stricty for intermal use only, and access 1o the TOAS Portal is granted to staft who have besn approved by thes managers or delegated
suthority ondy.
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6 To easily access TQAS after completing user access, make sure you bookmark the page:
https://tgas.lan.sesahs.nsw.gov.au/taas/#/login by left-clicking the star (*) on the top, right-hand side of
the address bar.
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